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To,

The Addl. Chief Secretary (Forests)

Govt. of Gujarat

Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar
Gujarat.

-a

Sub.: Diversion of 122.4077 ha Prctected Foresf land for 2/4 laning of Bhuj-Khavda-
Dharmshala section NH-341 from Km. 65+478 to Km 162+Ig5 in the State of Gujarat
Package-Il Kachchh district in'favour of Executive Engineer, National Highway
Division, Gandhidham

Ref : Your letter No. FCA-I0l8l7-47lrglsF-r95lF dated 21.12.2019.
Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned subject and letter under rgference, I am directed to
request you to submit the following document/information:

1. As per the DSS analysis, the road passes through three (03) (about 4.50 ha) of RF
patches' Therefore kindly intimate the funding authority of road- Govt. of india or
Govt. of G*jarat. If the funding authority is Govt. of Gujarat then the State Govt. is
required to revised cA scheme on NFL for RF land of road.

2. Copy of fiqal notification for Eco-Sensitive Zone or the comments of CWLW for the
project pasding through Kutch Dessert Wildlife Sanctuary.

Further, necessary action will be initiated after receipt of above informat'
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Dy. Conservator of Forests (C)
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"Kendriya Paryavaran Bhavan,,
6q nrs co-g,Link Road No. 3

E-5, {frcior rrn/Ravi Shankar Nagar,
dtqra (qoco)Bhopal-46201 6 (M. p.)
dtc- 2466525, 2463tO2, 2465496

ergvro/Email: rowz. bpl-mef@nic. in

Dated: e rf o/ ealS


